
 
 

 

 

 State of North Carolina  |  Department of Transportation  |  Construction Unit 

1 South Wilmington Street  |  1543 Mail Service Center  |  Raleigh, NC 27699-1543      

919 707 2400 T 

January 12, 2016 
 
Contract No.:  C203145 
WBS Element No.:  50000.3.STR02T4D 
TIP No.:  P-5208B 
F.A. No.:  FRA-FR-HSR-0006-10-01-00 
County:  Cabarrus 
 
"SR 1158 (Pharr Mill Rd), SR 1307 (Blackwater Rd) Grade Separation over Norfolk 
Southern/NCRR Railroad in Harrisburg" 
 
Contractor: Blyth Development Co. 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Mr. J. S. Cole, P. E. 
    Division Engineer 
 
FROM:    Mr. R. A. Hancock, P. E. 
    State Construction Engineer 
 
SUBJECT:   Final Acceptance of Project 
 
A final inspection for the above referenced project was held on January 6, 2016. 
   
Mr. D. L. Waller, Bridge Construction Engineer, has advised that all work has been completed 
on the project.  This will be your authority to accept it and take it over for maintenance as of 
January 6, 2016. 
 
This completes the entire project. 
 
cc: Mr. J. F. Sullivan, III, P. E. 
 Mr. E. N. Hunter, P. E. 
 Mr. Marc Morgan, P. E. 
 Blythe Development Co. 
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